

**Public Art and Design Council Minutes**  
**Thursday, February 13, 2020 – 3:30 PM**  
**City Hall, Executive Conference Room**

**1. Call to Order**

Katie Broker  Patrick Calvillo\*  Justin Combs\*  Tony Finlay\*  Jim Heck  
 Ryan Hvitlok\*  Charles Johnston, V. Chair  Lovella Kelley  
 Kari Mailloux, Chair  Larry McLain  Teresa Ooton Preston  Jim Seitnater\*

Staff LIASON: Rebekah Starkey Keasling Dir. of Public Information & Community Engagement  
\*Ex-Officio Members

**2. Oral Communications by Audience** – Please limit your remarks to five (5) minutes and to items NOT on the agenda.

a. **Also in attendance:** Christopher Weitrick and Sean Thomas

**3. Approval of Minutes** – Motion to *approve* January 9<sup>th</sup> minutes Kelley *second* McLain

**4. Oral Reports**

a. **Percent for Public Art Projects** – Justin Combs

- i. **Rivers Bank Orchard Park:** Committee met three weeks ago. Getting some sketches from the artist before proceeding. \$12,500 budget
- ii. **SW Bricktown:** No change. Waiting for final numbers.
- iii. **Zoo:** Second piece has been installed.
- iv. **Fun Valley Bleachers:** Patrick reached out to local artists and got no response. Discussed whether to do a call for artists. Theresa suggested reaching out to Sculpture Walk list. Group agreed.

b. **Sculpture Art Walk Update**

- i. Sculptures selected and placements proposed.
- ii. Grant application submitted for a mural at 3<sup>rd</sup> and Main with a Sate Fe RR theme.
- iii. Request by owner to put sculpture in the ROW outside The Anchor. Sculpture Art Walk will follow up with him then come back to the committee to clarify the process and options.

c. **Chester I. Lewis Plaza**

- i. Materials no longer being donated for plasma cut panels, just the cutting itself
- ii. Patrick will meet with Hutch In Harmony and the mural artists as they plan to offer help in collaborating for a cohesive wall

**5. Unfinished Business**

**6. New Business**

a. Phase 0 Hutch

- i. HCC students will propose designs to wrap a box in Midtown and present those ideas to the committee for selection.

**7. Communications and Comments**

a. Mailloux initiated a conversation about Goals for 2020 for the group. Thoughts brought forward included:

- i. More involvement in the Chamber Gallery
- ii. Review of the Community Initiated Public Art process
- iii. A public art project done by the committee
- iv. More visibility for the artists in the Chamber Gallery
- v. Participation in Third Thursday in March

**8. Adjournment** - Motion to *adjourn* McLain, second Calvillo

Next Meeting: March 12, 2020 at 3:30 pm  
City Hall Executive Conference Room | 125 E. Ave B